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Dear Mr Froment, 

8 Pilgrim’s Lane: Site Investigation Works 

In order to address concerns raised with our previous proposals, we will be 
undertaking additional site investigations and wanted to let you know that these 
works will begin on Monday 21st July, or thereabouts. The expected duration of 
the works is two to three days. The works comprise the excavation of two trial 
pits adjacent to the northern and southern columns in the driveway of No.8 and 
borehole sampling. 

Mr. Tony Colville of TK Construction will be the representatives in charge of the 
trial pit work. Mr Graham Ling of Greig Ling Engineers will supervise the works.  
They have been asked to be aware of the needs of neighbours and the 
environment and to minimize any disturbance.  

As a courtesy, we invite you (and possibly your party wall surveyor or other 
consultant) to examine the pits, once they have been dug. We do not know the 
exact date and time, but we will give you as much notice as possible. The pits will 
need to be back-filled as soon as possible after they have been examined. 

Thank you in advance for your understanding during this period of work. 

Yours sincerely. 
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